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From: inlandrailgovernance

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 5:16 PM

To: MRDAK Mike; Rosemary Huxtable; Helen Nugent

Cc: SPENCE Pip; WOOD Richard; Andrew Jaggers; Phil Smith; John Fullerton; Peter

Winder; O'Neil, John; Dr Steven Kennedy; Simon Milnes; inlandrailgovernance;
Finance IR Inbox; IRBR@ARTC.com.au; 22 (iffélévant) © HALLAM Diana;

MASHFORD Scott
Subject: Inland Rail Sponsor's Group (IRSG) - Out of Session Papers [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: IRSG Out of Session Papers 4 Sept 2017.zip

Dear Sponsor’s Group Members and Observers

Please find attached for your information the Australian Rail Track Corporation out of session papers:

1. Narromine to Narrabri Preferred Corridor (two attachments); and
2. s22 (irrelevant)

The Secretariat will seek the Chair’s agreement to include the papers on the Agenda for the 18 September meeting.

The documents are large and have been compressed into a zip file. Please contact me if you have issues accessing
the documents.

Regards
s22

@ecrétariatt)lnland Rail Sponsor’s Group
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